

From: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

To: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Introduction

Date: Tue, 08 Aug 2017 13:47:00 +0000

Importance: Normal

I'm flexible September 5th or 6th. On Sept 7, I could meet before 11:00am or after 2:00pm.

Also, one other scheduling item to pencil in if you are available – the NPC holds a reception in conjunction with our annual meeting. In addition to members of the Cabinet, the NPC extends invitations to other members of the Administration. The annual meeting is Sept 25 at 3:00pm and the reception will follow at 5:00pm. The meeting is public, but the reception is by invitation, but considered a "widely attended event" for government purposes. I'll ask our meeting coordinator to add you to the invitation list.

Jim

From: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 at 9:26 AM

To: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>

Cc: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Introduction

I'm booked up for August but how about the week of September 5th?

On Tue, Aug 8, 2017 at 9:19 AM, James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

Thanks for the introduction.

Kate,

It is a pleasure to connect. I would be happy to drop by Interior or meet for coffee somewhere convenient. August is a great month for scheduling, so let me share several days I'm pretty open this month August 10, 14(afternoon), 15, 16, 21 24. If you have a convenient time any of those days, I'm happy to drop by and say hello.

Regarding the Arctic study, if there are any portions you or your staff would like more information, I can probably find the folks that worked on that portion or point you to some of the background papers. I've talked with Murray Hitzman at USGS and he is interested in a briefing on the report, so if any of your staff are interested, I can keep you advised of when that is planned. If we end up having one of the study leaders in Reston for that briefing, it would be easy to set up an additional briefing in DC. The NPC is currently working with Secretary Perry's office on a new study request that will hopefully be announced at the NPC annual meeting on September 25. As with many of our topics, there is many times an overlap with Interior. The NPC has historically been a Federal Advisory Committee for the entire Administration which reports to the Secretary of Energy (prior to the creation of DOE the NPC reported to the Interior Secretary). If you have important technical/policy issues we should be aware of for possible study, the NPC can be a conduit to get those ideas in the discussion for study consideration.

I'll look forward to meeting and catching up.

Best regards,

Jim

#1363859.1

James Slutz
National Petroleum Council
202 261 6327 (direct)
703 431 9749 (mobile)

From: "MacGregor, Katharine" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Date: Monday, August 7, 2017 at 2:12 PM
To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: James Slutz <jslutz@npc.org>, Kate MacGregor <kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Introduction

Thanks Leila Hey Jim! If it's the Arctic study from a couple years ago, I am very familiar with it. I would love to catch up sometime when you're free.

Kate

On Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 2:06 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Kate I wanted to introduce you to my former colleague from my tenure at the Department of Energy, Jim Slutz (cc'd on this email). Jim was the Assistant Secretary for Fossil Energy during the Bush Administration. He's currently an adviser for the National Petroleum Council (an independent federal advisory committee reporting to the Secretary of Energy). He wanted to share with you their recent arctic study in case its helpful.

Thank you,
Leila

*Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct (202) 208 5359
Cell: (202) 706-9435*

Kate MacGregor
1849 C ST NW
Room 6625
Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)

Kate MacGregor
1849 C ST NW
Room 6625
Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)

#1363859.2